
PARTIES 
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, June 19,2008 3:51 PM 
Paula Mer 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 080330-TC (Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) 

Hi Paula! Thank you for bringing that effective date to my attention. I have made the appropriate change 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 3:46 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080330-TC (Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) 

Hi Dorothy. It's been a long time since we've talked. Hope things are well for you. The company's letter 
requested a cancellation date of June 30,2008, so can you change the effective date to June 30th in the docket 
title? Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 3:40 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080330-TC (Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 2:55 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy; Bob Casey 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080330-TC (Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, June 19,2008 2:55:01 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Rick Moses; Sally Simmons; Brenda Memtt; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080330-TC (Sprint-Florida, Incorporated) Auto forwarded by a Rule 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5365 by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, 
effective June 18,2008. 
UTILITY NAME = Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Sprint-Florida, Incorporated [Sprint-Florida] (Khazraee) - Letter dated 611 8/08 
requesting cancellation ofPATS Cert 5365, effective 6/18/08; advises final RAF payment will he submitted by 
7/31/08. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSCLIBRARY\FILINGS\O8\O5206-08 ,'., ,> , 1 , -. 8., , , h i ;  1' ' ! .\, , z ; ! { - ~  , , s., . - 8 7  I,,. ! 
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Document ID = 05206-08 
Document Filed 06-18-08 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format as well as other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will 
see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the 
preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is 
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no responsdreply is necessary. 
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